Dan A Naumar

October 31, 1986

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. g 20555

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
Operating License No. NPF-12
Anticipated Transients without Scram

Dear Mr. Denton:

Your letter dated September 23, 1986, forwarded the Safety Evaluation (SE) of
Westinghouse Owners Group Topical Report WCAP-10858, “AMSAC Generic
Design Package” and requested South Carolina Electric & Gas Company’s (SCE&G)
schedule for completion and implementation of the plant specific design features
addressed in the SE.

SCE&G is developing a plant specific AMSAC system based on the Westinghouse
generic design with AMSAC actuation on low steam generator water level. The
AMSAC design is scheduled for implementation during our fourth refueling outage
with an estimated starting date of October 1, 1988. Details of the plant specific
design will be provided noiiter than five months in advance of the outage, which is
April 30, 1988 based on the present schedule.

Should you require additional information, please call at your convenience.
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